

from Blackbaud

Achieve Product Guide 2024

Who is EVERFI from Blackbaud?

EVERFI from Blackbaud (NASDAQ: BLKB) is an international technology company driving social impact through education to address the most challenging issues affecting society ranging from financial wellness to mental health to workplace conduct and other critical topics. Founded in 2008, EVERFI's Impact-as-a-Service™ solution and digital educational content have reached more than 45 million learners globally. In 2020, the company was recognized as one of the World's Most Innovative Companies by Fast Company and was featured on Fortune Magazine's Impact 20 List. The company was also named to the 2021 GSV EdTech 150, a list of the most transformative growth companies in digital learning. Blackbaud, the world's leading cloud software company powering social good, acquired EVERFI in December of 2021. To learn more about EVERFI, please visit everfi.com or follow us on Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, or Twitter @EVERFI.

What is EVERFI Achieve[™]?

EVERFI Achieve is an interactive, mobile-first financial education solution that allows your institution to deliver personalized financial education to your consumers wherever they are.

High Level Course Facts

- Over 80 digital education sequences, ranging from 5-10 minutes in length.
- Mobile-first design, allowing for greater reach and flexibility.
- Calculators and interaction opportunities integrated throughout the learning experience.
- Designed and developed in accordance with WCAG 2.1 Level AA and Section 508 standards for accessibility.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Financial Foundations Playlist	2
Financial Foundations For Members Playlist	
Building Financial Capability Playlist	8
Preparing For Retirement Playlist	12
Owning A Home Playlist	17
Investing In Your Future Playlist	20
Small Business Essentials Playlist	24
Financial Caregiving Playlist	26
Growing Your Small Business Playlist	29
Builing Financial Resilience Playlist	31
Healthcare Finances Playlist	34
Investor Education Playlist	36
Financing Higher Education Playlist	38

FINANCIAL FOUNDATIONS PLAYLIST

Build Better Credit (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn the importance of building better credit and how to do it.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the factors that impact your credit score.
- 2. Put together a specific plan to build better credit for yourself.
- 3. Discover resources to help come up with actionable next steps.

Car Loans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This experience will explore the details of car loans and the steps involved when applying for and choosing your options.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe the steps needed to apply for a car loan.
- 2. Determine a personal budget for buying a car.
- 3. Explain how car loans are calculated.
- 4. Describe the life of a loan and buyer responsibilities associated with making payments.

Checking Accounts (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Having a checking account can be an effective tool for meeting your financial needs and tracking your budget. You will explore how to choose, open, and use your checking account.

- 1. Understand the purpose of checking accounts compared to other account options.
- 2. Learn the typical fees, account minimums, and features of checking accounts.
- 3. Understand how to open and use a checking account.
- 4. Learn how to keep their checking account secure.

Credit Cards (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: When comparing credit card offers learn to consider your lifestyle, spending and saving habits, and financial goals.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe how credit cards work and their benefits.
- 2. Choose credit cards that best fit both their financial goals and lifestyle.
- 3. Identify the possible risks associated with misusing credit cards.
- 4. Make optimal spending and payment decisions to reduce fees and speed time to payoff.
- 1. Describe the relationship between credit cards and credit scores.

Mobile and Online Banking (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand the benefits and features of mobile and online banking. Explore how these banking options can fit into your busy life.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Explain how to use online and mobile banking. Learn tasks that mobile payments can be used for
- 2. Define what mobile payments are and the associated risks and benefits.
- 3. Steps and resources to set up and access mobile payments.
- 4. Additional steps to take to secure privacy and safety when using mobile payments.

Pick a Personal Finance App (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• This article helps people understand the different kinds of personal finance apps and their features. It will also assist people in choosing the best personal finance app for their needs.

Prepaid Cards (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about prepaid cards to see if they're right for you.

- 1. Identify the different types of prepaid cards.
- 2. Compare and contrast prepaid cards to credit cards and debit cards.
- 3. Describe the advantages and disadvantages of using a prepaid card.
- 4. List the protections afforded by the CFPB.

Preventing Overdraft Fees (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about why overdraft fees occur and how they can be avoided.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Evaluate products and programs to manage checking accounts to avoid overdraft charges.
- 2. Understand how overdraft fees can occur and the financial impact.
- 3. Know the laws and regulations that protect checking account holders from overdraft fees.

Teaching Kids to Budget (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: As parents and caregivers, you will learn how to teach kids about budgeting and money management.

Learning Objectives:

1. Discover activities and techniques to help kids get comfortable with managing money, building the habit of saving money, and spending wisely.

Why You Should Pay More Than the Minimum Balance on Your Credit Card (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Explore ways to help manage your spending and prevent the build up of bad debt.

FINANCIAL FOUNDATIONS FOR MEMBERS PLAYLIST

Benefits of a Credit Union (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Credit unions are financial institutions found in many communities. Learn more about the key products, services, and benefits of credit unions.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Compare the services and products provided by credit unions and banks.
- 2. Evaluate individual needs and goals for a financial institution.
- 3. Learn skills to find the right credit union.

Build Better Credit (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn the importance of building better credit and how to do it.

Learning Objectives:

- 4. Understand the factors that impact your credit score.
- 5. Put together a specific plan to build better credit for yourself.
- 6. Discover resources to help come up with actionable next steps.

Car Loans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This experience will explore the details of car loans and the steps involved when applying for and choosing your options.

Learning Objectives:

- 5. Describe the steps needed to apply for a car loan.
- 6. Determine a personal budget for buying a car.
- 7. Explain how car loans are calculated.
- 8. Describe the life of a loan and buyer responsibilities associated with making payments.

Checking Accounts (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Having a checking account can be an effective tool for meeting your financial needs and tracking your budget. You will explore how to choose, open, and use your checking account.

Learning Objectives:

- 5. Understand the purpose of checking accounts compared to other account options.
- 6. Learn the typical fees, account minimums, and features of checking accounts.
- 7. Understand how to open and use a checking account.
- 8. Learn how to keep their checking account secure.

Credit Cards (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: When comparing credit card offers learn to consider your lifestyle, spending and saving habits, and financial goals.

Learning Objectives:

- 5. Describe how credit cards work and their benefits.
- 6. Choose credit cards that best fit both their financial goals and lifestyle.
- 7. Identify the possible risks associated with misusing credit cards.
- 8. Make optimal spending and payment decisions to reduce fees and speed time to payoff.
- 2. Describe the relationship between credit cards and credit scores.

Mobile and Online Banking (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand the benefits and features of mobile and online banking. Explore how these banking options can fit into your busy life.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Explain how to use online and mobile banking. Learn tasks that mobile payments can be used for.
- 2. Define what mobile payments are and the associated risks and benefits.
- 3. Steps and resources to set up and access mobile payments.
- 4. Additional steps to take to secure privacy and safety when using mobile payments.

Prepaid Cards (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about prepaid cards to see if they're right for you.

Learning Objectives:

- 5. Identify the different types of prepaid cards.
- 6. Compare and contrast prepaid cards to credit cards and debit cards.
- 7. Describe the advantages and disadvantages of using a prepaid card.
- 8. List the protections afforded by the CFPB.

Preventing Overdraft Fees (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about why overdraft fees occur and how they can be avoided.

Learning Objectives:

- 4. Evaluate products and programs to manage checking accounts to avoid overdraft charges.
- 5. Understand how overdraft fees can occur and the financial impact.
- 6. Know the laws and regulations that protect checking account holders from overdraft fees.

Teaching Kids to Budget (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: As parents and caregivers, you will learn how to teach kids about budgeting and money management.

Learning Objectives:

2. Discover activities and techniques to help kids get comfortable with managing money, building the habit of saving money, and spending wisely.

Why You Should Pay More Than the Minimum Balance on Your Credit Card (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Explore ways to help manage your spending and prevent the build up of bad debt.

BUILDING FINANCIAL CAPABILITY PLAYLIST

ABLE Accounts for Disabled Individuals (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This module gives users some basic knowledge about ABLE accounts, including what they are, who qualifies, the benefits and restrictions, and how to open one.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe ABLE accounts and who can qualify for them.
- 2. Describe how ABLE accounts function.
- 3. List the benefits and restrictions of ABLE accounts.
- 4. Describe how to apply for an ABLE account.

Budgeting for Families (Digital Module)

Duration: 8-10 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can create budgeting solutions for you and your family.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify opportunities in daily life for family financial conversations and teachable moments.
- 2. Explain the importance of goal setting and creating a budget to overall family wellness.
- 3. Create a budget that is inclusive of family issues such as household expenses, debt, and saving for college.

Creating a Budget (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to implement strategies, tips, and tools to create and stick to your personal budget.

- 3. Assess whether they should rent or buy a home now or in the near future.
- 4. Challenge their assumptions about renting vs. buying a home.
- 5. Calculate initial and ongoing homeownership costs.
- 6. Decide on financial preparedness for homeownership.

Credit Scores & Reports (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Gain a fundamental understanding about how your credit is measured and how it affects your life.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Better understand the importance of credit, how to monitor their credit, and how to improve and maintain credit.
- 2. Gain knowledge, frameworks, and confidence to make better-informed credit-related decisions.
- 3. Access or engage with client-driven resources for further assistance.

Debt Management (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to use tools and implement strategies to help you take control of your finances and manage debt.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify types of debts.
- 2. Calculate costs of debt including debt-to-income ratio.
- 3. Compare payoff options to pay down debt.
- 4. Build and apply an action plan for paying off and eliminating debt.

Family Conversations About Money (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Money concerns put a strain on relationships and conversations about money can be stressful, but finances become less stressful when regular conversations occur in a proactive way. Learn what to talk about and some best strategies to get the conversation started.

- 1. Discover appropriate conversations about money that can include children, partners, grandparents, and extended family.
- 2. Apply strategies for positive and productive family conversations about money.
- 3. Develop an action plan in developing positive financial habits based on family conversations.

Healthy Financial Habits (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can develop healthy financial habits needed for financial well-

being.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe the characteristics of the financially healthy.
- 2. Determine the level of their own financial well-being through measurable objectives.
- 3. Apply healthy financial habits in their daily lives.
- 4. Identify resources for financial support.

Identity Protection (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Identity theft can cause both financial and emotional stress. Learn how to protect your identity and steps to take if your personal information is stolen.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe how stolen identity occurs and the financial impact to victims.
- 2. Apply strategies to protect identity.
- 3. Recognize signs of identity theft.
- 4. Take steps to report crime and mitigate damage.

Set Your Calendar Every Year for Good Financial Health (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Performing these routine tasks each year will help you stay on track and protect your finances.

Taxes: Lowering Your Tax Bill (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn common strategies for lowering your tax bill.

- 1. Understand how to make sense of tax deductions.
- 2. Know the difference between refundable and non-refundable credits.
- 3. Discover resources to help file taxes or receive tax advice.

Taxes: The Basics (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand why taxes are important, how to stay on top of your taxes, and the steps for filing so that you can avoid the stress of tax season.

- 1. Define taxes and explain how they're used and why they're important.
- 2. What personal information and tax forms they will need to gather in order to file.
- 3. Explain tax terms such as filing status, dependents, tax brackets and others.
- 4. Describe the process of completing and filing their taxes.

PREPARING FOR RETIREMENT PLAYLIST

401(k) Plans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Your 401(k) is a voluntary retirement tool that can offer tax benefits while helping you save for future income. Learn how to maximize your plan and investments for the future.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the process of funding a 401K plan, limits, and tax-savings.
- 2. Calculate and determine savings.
- 3. Determine how a 401K plan is aligned with personal savings and investing goals.

Annuities (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how annuities can be a financial tool for those looking for immediate payouts or as a viable option to reach your retirement savings goal.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand what an annuity is and its role in retirement planning.
- 2. Calculate and determine personal retirement savings goals.
- 3. Understand the benefits and role of annuities in retirement planning.
- 4. Determine which annuity investment option is better aligned with personal retirement savings goals.
- 5. Understand the process of opening and purchasing an employer-sponsored and a personal annuity.
- 6. Develop best practices to maintain annuities during the accumulation and distribution phase; including, change in employment and appointing beneficiaries.

Estate Planning (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Explore the purpose of estate planning and how it may be used to secure your future.

- 1. Understand the process, documents, and best practices for estate planning and communicating wishes.
- 2. Explain important terms to know in the estate planning process.
- 3. Identify the differences between a will and a trust

- 4. Describe different types of trusts.
- 5. Understand how to contribute to your healthcare choices in case of incapacitation.
- 7. Identify special family considerations during the estate planning process.
- 8. Determine the taxes that may be levied against your estate.

FIRE Lifestyle (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to spend mindfully, save regularly, ask for help, and protect your assets and future to help you get on the path of being financially independent and ready for early retirement.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe the FIRE Lifestyle and how it can lead to financial independence and early retirement.
- 2. Apply strategies that lead to financial independence.
- 3. Calculate what is needed for retirement based on cost-of-living and cost-of-retiring.

Individual Retirement Accounts (IRAs) (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the features, benefits, and types of IRAs as tools for retirement savings.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe the purpose and features of Traditional and Roth IRAs.
- 2. Compare Traditional and Roth IRAs.
- 3. Determine whether an IRA would be a useful tool for reaching their retirement savings goals.

Inherited IRAs (Digital Module)

Duration: 7 minutes

Overview: Learn about what to do if you inherit an IRA, including the different types of beneficiaries, managing an inherited IRA, and the tax implications of withdrawals.

- 1. Define an inherited IRA
- 2. Distinguish between different types of beneficiaries
- 3. Describe managing an inherited IRA
- 4. Discuss the tax implications of an inherited IRA
- 5. List steps to plan ahead with an inherited IRA

Managing Your 401(k) (Digital Module)

Duration: 7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to actively manage your 401(k) and maximize your savings through contributions, investments, and rebalancing.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the importance of actively reviewing and managing 401(k) contributions and investments.
- 2. Compare the steps involved in managing a 401(k) with auto-rebalancing vs. manual rebalancing.
- 3. Choose 401(k) contribution amounts and investment options to maximize retirement savings.

Maximizing Retirement Savings (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn about the options available to help you increase your post-employment funds.

New Retirement Savings Rules for 2023 (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn about the significant rule changes to retirement accounts, from contribution limits to age of withdrawal.

Planning for Retirement (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: It can take a long time to save enough to support yourself in retirement. Explore ways you can set money aside now to ensure your financial security.

- 1. Understand their retirement savings choices.
- 2. Estimate their income needs in retirement.
- 3. Build a retirement investment portfolio that matches their goals.

Retirement Income Strategies (Digital Module)

Duration: 7 minutes

Overview: Explore common and potential income sources in retirement and strategize to take full advantage of them.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Determine how much retirement income they need based on their situation.
- 2. Understand how traditional sources of retirement income work.
- 3. Describe ways to turn assets into a stream of income.
- 4. Devise a personal plan for creating a retirement income.

Secure Act 2.0 2024 Changes (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

Overview: The purpose of the Secure 2.0 Act, passed in 2022, was to improve the retirement prospects of many Americans. In 2024, several key provisions kick in, making it easier to expand your retirement savings and incentivizing employers to provide more benefits.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize the key provisions of the Secure 2.0 Act effective in 2024.
- 2. Evaluate how these changes can impact your retirement savings and overall financial planning.
- 3. Explore strategies to maximize benefits from these new provisions.

Understanding Social Security Benefits and Statements (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about Social Security and the role it plays in your retirement plan.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize the Social Security benefits and the Social Security statements.
- 2. Evaluate eligibility criteria for different Social Security benefits and what influences them.
- 3. Explore strategies to maximize Social Security benefits and retirement income.

Understanding Medicare (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Explore the four parts of Medicare and choose the best plan for your situation.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Explain what Medicare is, the coverage you get, and the financial mechanics that support it.
- 2. Understand how Medicare works.
- 3. Describe what it takes to enroll in Medicare.

Wealth Transfer (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about the ways wealth can be transferred.

Learning Objectives:

1. Define wealth transfer.

- 2. List ways to transfer wealth as a gift.
- 3. Describe how gifts can be made to support education expenses.
- 4. Explain the basics of gifting investments.
- 5. Identify potential tax implications of a wealth transfer.
- 6. Develop a strategy for maximizing any new wealth.

When to Collect Social Security (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand how Social Security benefits can affect your retirement planning.

- 1. Identify the significance of Social Security to their financial goals.
- 2. Summarize how timing affects Social Security benefits.
- 3. Evaluate if Social Security is enough for retirement.
- 4. Plan to accomplish personal financial needs.

OWNING A HOME PLAYLIST

Buying a Home (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: You have decided to purchase a house. Prepare yourself to make the right decision by learning about the process, the people who can assist you, and the associated costs.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the steps to buying a home.
- 2. Identify resources available to make decisions.
- 3. Apply strategies to find a home that fits a personal budget for both the short- and long-term.

Considering Homeownership (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Buying a home is a major financial decision. Explore what to consider and begin to calculate costs.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Assess whether they should rent or buy a home now or in the near future.
- 2. Challenge their assumptions about renting vs. buying a home.
- 3. Calculate initial and ongoing homeownership costs.
- 4. Decide on financial preparedness for homeownership.

Home Equity Loans and Home Equity Lines of Credit (HELOC) (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand what home equity loans and home equity lines of credit are, what the requirements are, the differences between them, and the pros and cons of each.

- 1. Define home equity, home equity loan, and home equity line of credit.
- 2. List the most common uses for home equity borrowing.
- 3. Explain how to calculate home equity.
- 4. List the requirements for a home equity loan and home equity line of credit.
- 5. List the differences between a home equity loan (HEL) and a home equity line of credit (HELOC).
- 6. Describe the pros and cons of a home equity loan and a home equity line of credit.

Investment Property (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learners will calculate the up-front and continuing costs to consider, so that you make the right financial decision for your budget.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the reasons why property investment can be beneficial.
- 2. Identify different investment property types.
- 3. Differentiate between short- and long-term investment property time commitments.
- 4. Compare the short- and long-term financial obligations of owning investment property.
- 5. Recognize that investment property will affect your income taxes.

Mortgage Relief (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Understand your options, resources, and steps to take to work with your lender for mortgage relief.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the ongoing costs of an existing mortgage and potential costs of a new mortgage.
- 2. Know the various types of mortgage loans and pros/cons when comparing.
- 3. Comprehend options when struggling to keep up with mortgage payments.
- 4. Know the filing deadlines including extensions.

Mortgages (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Armed with the right information, you can work with a lender you trust and find a mortgage — and a home — that fits your needs and budget.

- 1. Define mortgages and explain how they are used.
- 2. Identify the different types of mortgages available.
- 3. Describe the mortgage application process.
- 4. Determine whether they should consider government loan programs.

Reverse Mortgages (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Reverse mortgages were created in the 1960's with the intent of helping older homeowners access all or some of the home's equity while allowing them to stay in the home. This type of mortgage has been a beneficial option for some seniors, however, there are some pitfalls.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand how reverse mortgages work and the different types of reverse mortgages.
- 2. Determine if a reverse mortgage fits your needs.
- 3. Learn the requirements of a reverse mortgage.
- 4. Learn the pros and cons of a reverse mortgage.
- 5. Learn what resources there are for help in determining if a reverse mortgage is the right choice.

Should I Refinance My Mortgage? (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Evaluate if a mortgage refinance may be helpful for you.

INVESTING IN YOUR FUTURE PLAYLIST

529 Plans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the process, benefits, risks, and tax implications of using a 529 plan to save for college.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Describe the purpose of 529 plans.
- 2. Compare the benefits and risks associated with the two types of 529 plans.
- 3. Determine whether a 529 plan will help them meet their education savings goals.
- 4. Take steps to open a 529 plan.

Building Emergency Savings (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn tips and tools to set money aside for emergency expenses so that you're prepared for the unexpected.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand why emergency savings should be an important financial planning consideration.
- 2. Gain knowledge, frameworks, and confidence to develop and implement an emergency savings strategy.
- 3. More clearly understand what would typically be considered an emergency and what would not.
- 4. Access or engage with client-driven resources for further assistance.

Certificates of Deposit (CDs) (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to use Certificates of Deposit (CDs) as a low risk investment in reaching your financial goals.

- 1. Understand the process of funding a CD, limits, and tax-savings.
- 2. Calculate and determine savings.
- 3. Determine what CDs are aligned with personal savings goals.

Generational Wealth Strategies (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Discover strategies to help you build, transfer, and maintain wealth for future generations.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand what generational wealth is and how to build it.
- 2. Compare options for transferring wealth to future generations.
- 3. Define a plan for maintaining generational wealth that considers goals and manages risk.

Managing Volatile Income (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• This article will explore strategies to address and manage the gaps that may come with a volatile income.

Mindful Living (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the fundamentals, benefits, and strategies you can use to practice mindful living.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand stress and its impact on the body.
- 2. Identify different types of stressors.
- 3. Understand the positive impact of dealing with stressors.
- 4. Develop an action plan to reduce personally identified stressors.

Minding the Income Gap by Building a Savings Bridge (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Identify ways you can increase your savings to help through times when you may not have a steady income.

Paying for College (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Discover smart ways to plan and pay for college.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand different ways to pay for college.
- 2. Calculate unexpected college costs.
- 3. Identify tools to help build college savings.
- 4. Know student aid options to help pay for college.
- 5. Calculate out-of-pocket costs and estimated student aid.
- 6. Calculate amount of savings needed for college.

Preparing for a Job Interview (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to prepare for a job interview and manage stress.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the importance of preparing for a job interview.
- 2. Properly prepare for a job interview to optimize their chances of successfully landing a second interview and the job.
- 3. Understand and acquire tips to reduce job search stress.
- 4. Calm nerves before entering an interview in order to fully show up and be their authentic self.

Savings Accounts (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to save money and the options available to you are a major key to financial success.

- 1. Classify traditional saving vehicles/types as related to reaching short- and long-term personal goals.
- 2. Understand interest, fees, and account terms and how each can impact savings goals.
- 3. Evaluate interest, fees, and account terms to choose saving vehicle/type that is aligned with a personal savings plan.
- 4. Evaluate and select saving strategies that are aligned with personal savings goals.

Shopping for Insurance (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Some insurance is required and some is for your own peace of mind. Explore what items to consider when shopping for insurance and how to avoid bad deals.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Evaluate their personal insurance needs.
- 2. Make informed insurance-buying decisions.
- 3. Feel comfortable buying insurance.

Sustainable Investing (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Explore how to use sustainable investing to support the causes that are important to you while building a financial portfolio.

- 1. Define sustainable investing and the reasons why people choose it.
- 2. Identify the types of environmental values-aligned investment.
- 3. Identify strategies that fall under the spectrum of sustainable investing opportunities.
- 4. Identify to find companies that are socially responsible.

SMALL BUSINESS ESSENTIALS PLAYLIST

Developing a Business Plan (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the components of a business plan and how to create one that communicates your business' financial future and health.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify the significance of a business plan.
- 2. List potential audiences of a business plan.
- 3. Define the key parts of a business plan.
- 4. Develop a complete business plan.

Financial Wellbeing for Aspiring Entrepreneurs (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about the basics of entrepreneurship.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Explore the basics of entrepreneurship.
- 2. Evaluate their interests in entrepreneurship.
- 3. Appreciate the legal and tax consequences of gig work and entrepreneurship.

How Businesses Obtain Credit (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn what's needed to obtain credit, so that you're better prepared when you're ready to apply.

- 1. Learn how small businesses build and maintain credit.
- 2. Explore how creditworthiness is measured for small businesses.
- 3. Examine the connection between personal and business credit.
- 4. Identify the documents needed for small business credit applications.

How Businesses Use Credit (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the different types of credit that can support your business operations.

Learning Objectives:

1. Explore why and how small businesses use credit.

2. Compare the different forms of credit used by small businesses.

Small Business Banking Services (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the services financial institutions provide to support small businesses.

Learning Objectives:

1. Identify the banking services commonly available to a small business.

- 2. Explain how small business owners decide which banking services are best for their businesses.
- 3. Consider the important factors when choosing a financial institution.

1. Explore the value of building a relationship with a financial institution.

Small Business Financial Statements (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the three most important financial statements: balance sheet, profit and loss statements, and statements of cash flow.

- 1. Identify the importance of business financial statements.
- 2. Understand how financial statements can drive business strategy.
- 3. Explain why financial statements are important.
- 4. List the different types of financial documents.
- 5. Explain the uses of different financial documents.
- 6. Define key terms of financial statements.
- 7. Analyze information presented in balance sheets, profit and loss statements, and cash flow statements.

FINANCIAL CAREGIVING PLAYLIST

Becoming a Financial Caregiver (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about becoming a financial caregiver.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize expectations, procedures, and documents in becoming a caregiver.
- 2. Identify resources and support for caregivers.
- 3. Describe the steps needed to become a financial caregiver.
- 4. Understand the decisions and legal obligations made by caregivers.

Expectations of a Financial Caregiver (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the responsibilities of a financial caregiver.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the emotional, physical, and mental traits needed to be a financial caregiver.
- 2. List the short- and long-term duties of a financial caregiver.
- 3. Define filial, contractual, and fiduciary caregiving arrangements.
- 4. Describe financial caregiving "best practices."
- 5. Discuss the needs of self-care for a caregiver.

Managing Finances Through the Loss of a Loved One

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the steps needed to settle the estate of a loved one who has passed away.

- 1. Understand the financial costs associated with the loss of a loved one.
- 2. Develop a plan of action on navigating finances after the loss of a loved one.
- 3. Discover resources to assist them when navigating finances.
- 4. Find tools to create their own written will and estate planning.

Planning for a Financial Caregiver (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the benefits of planning for financial caregiving and what you need to get

started.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify types of situations in which financial caregiving may be needed.
- 2. Explain the benefits of creating a plan in advance.
- 3. Create a list of documents and information needed for a financial plan.
- 4. Communicate effectively with loved ones about financial caregiving.
- 5. Develop a network of supporting players to assist in caregiving planning.

Preventing Elder Financial Abuse (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the benefits of planning for financial caregiving and what you need to get

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify the characteristics of commonly targeted seniors.
- 2. Describe the perpetrators of elder abuse and the common means of fraud used.
- 3. Discuss the common scams used by perpetrators of fraud.
- 4. Explain what identity theft is, how it occurs, and what its implications are.
- 5. List the consequences of elder financial fraud.
- 6. Implement tips for prevention of elder abuse.
- 7. Determine the warning signs of victimization.

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn what steps to take to report suspected elder financial abuse.

- 1. Define financial abuse.
- 2. List common warning signs of financial abuse.
- 3. List the steps to take before reporting.
- 4. Name the various resources and supports available to targets.
- 5. Discuss how to react to identity theft.

6. Identify the rights and responsibilities of financial institutions in reporting.

GROWING YOUR SMALL BUSINESS PLAYLIST

Customer Acquisition and Retention (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can acquire and retain new customers for your small business.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the existing challenges of both customer acquisition and retention in today's competitive landscape.
- 2. Gain knowledge of what tangible and intangible factors lead to customer trust and repeat purchases.
- 3. Know which digital marketing tactics to use for both acquisition and retention strategies.
- 4. Know how to calculate customer acquisition and retention metrics such as customer lifetime value (CLV).

Managing a Growing Team: Employee Recruitment and Retention (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can onboard the right talent and retain your best employees.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify any current practices and procedures that may be hindering employee recruitment and retention.
- 2. Identify new or updated practices and procedures that fit their business model and can be implemented with relative ease.
- 3. Identify action steps to establishing a robust organizational culture, so they can maintain the management changes they have implemented.

Obtaining Financing and Funding for Your Small Business (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to find the right financing and funding sources for your small business.

- 1. Know the importance of capital for a business's success.
- 2. Understand the advantages and disadvantages of different financing options.
- 3. Locate a variety of funding sources available.

Opportunities for Women and Minority-Owned Small Businesses (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the various opportunities available to launch, sustain, and expand your small business.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Understand the current economic climate and how that could impact their own business goals.
- 2. Know how to find and select loan programs that meet their business needs.
- 3. Know how to find local, state, and national support for your business.
- 4. Know how to meet the requirements for programs that target minority and women-owned businesses so you can take advantage of those opportunities.

Overcoming Small Business Financial Hardships (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can help make your business better equipped to handle challenges.

- 1. Understand the current state of small businesses during an ongoing pandemic.
- 2. Discover where their own small business stands financially in the current climate.
- 3. Explore solutions to help small business owners overcome hardships.
- 4. Create a plan to move toward financial security with actionable steps.

BUILING FINANCIAL RESILIENCE PLAYLIST

Budgeting During a Crisis (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Explore ways you can continue to budget when you are in a financial crisis

Debt Consolidation (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the debt consolidation process, with a high-level overview of its benefits and risks.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize the debt consolidation process and its benefits and risks.
- 2. Identify different types of debt consolidation options.

Debt Management (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to use tools and implement strategies to help you take control of your finances and manage debt.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify types of debts.
- 2. Calculate costs of debt including debt-to-income ratio.
- 3. Compare payoff options to pay down debt.
- 4. Build and apply an action plan for paying off and eliminating debt.

Financial Emergency Plans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to build a financial emergency plan and discover how to stay financially resilient in times of disaster.

Learning Objectives:

1. Explain the importance of a financial emergency plan.

- 2. Describe how to be financially prepared for environmental disasters.
- 3. Demonstrate how to stay financially resilient in times of disaster.

Healthy Financial Habits (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about how you can develop healthy financial habits needed for financial well-

being.

Learning Objectives:

- 5. Describe the characteristics of the financially healthy.
- 6. Determine the level of their own financial well-being through measurable objectives.
- 7. Apply healthy financial habits in their daily lives.
- 8. Identify resources for financial support.

How Does Inflation Impact My Finances? (Article)

Duration: 7 minutes

• Learn more about how inflation impacts your finances.

How to Save For An Emergency, During An Emergency (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Saving for an emergency is still possible if you're currently budgeting for or in a financial emergency.

Introduction to Social Media Scams (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about social media scams and how not to fall for scammers.

- 1. Recognize potential media scams and understand their consequences.
- 2. Identify warning signs of scams.
- 3. Define ways to avoid and protect against social media scams.

Manage Your Loans During Difficult Times (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Find out ways you can stay on track with your loan payments when you are in a financial crisis.

Navigating Uncertainty in the Banking Industry (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

This article helps learners understand what can lead to banking issues and how to responsibly
consume and respond to information about the banking industry. Specifically, it outlines ways to
manage risk, handle debt and other obligations, prepare for emergencies, and access resources
in case of difficulties.

Strategies for a High Inflation Economy (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn about the extra measures you may want to take to protect your finances given the effects of inflation on the current economy.

HEALTHCARE FINANCES PLAYLIST

Health Savings Accounts (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn about the eligibility requirements, benefits, risks, and uses of health savings accounts.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Define common terms associated with Health Savings Accounts.
- 2. Understand the benefits and features to consider when deciding whether to open a Health Savings Accounts.
- 3. Explain how to open and use a Health Savings Account.

Introduction to Healthcare Financing (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to navigate health insurance and better understand the financial aspects of the US healthcare system.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Differentiate between types and levels of healthcare insurance.
- 2. Determine the best type of insurance coverage for themselves and their dependents.
- 3. Understand Explanation of Benefits documents.

Managing Out-of-Pocket Healthcare Costs (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This module will help you find ways to manage your out-of-pocket healthcare costs.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify common out-of-pocket healthcare costs.
- 2. Learn how to compare health insurance plans.
- 3. Recognize potential options for better managing healthcare costs.

Negotiating Your Medical Bill (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This module will provide you with strategies and techniques to use when navigating your medical bill and negotiating payment after undergoing a medical hardship.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Learn how to read and evaluate your medical bills.
- 2. Understand the different options for paying medical bills.
- 3. Employ strategies and techniques to negotiate medical bills lower and into more manageable payments.

Obtaining Debt Relief for Medical Debt (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: If you have explored negotiating your medical bill, and your medical debt is overwhelming, you may wish to pursue debt relief options.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify if they qualify for debt relief as a result of a medical hardship.
- 2. Understand the broader implications of bankruptcy caused by medical debt.
- 3. Take additional steps to pursue debt relief for medical hardships.

Preventing Bankruptcy (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: This module will provide strategies to help Americans deal with unplanned medical debt and avoid filing for bankruptcy caused by medical debt.

- 1. Understand the causes of bankruptcy due to medical bills.
- 2. Explore options for dealing with unexpected medical bills.
- 3. Employ strategies and techniques for preventing bankruptcy due to medical hardships.

INVESTOR EDUCATION PLAYLIST

Checking in on Cryptocurrency (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

Learn what potential investors should know about cryptocurrency, where cryptocurrency
agencies are right now in terms of volatility and regulations, and some general and specific
strategies for investing.

Getting Started with Investing (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to make investments and how they can increase your net worth and wealth.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify and define types of investments.
- 2. Understand the comparative risks of holding savings in cash vs. investing.
- 3. Describe benefits and drawbacks of selling investments.

Introduction to Blockchain, Cryptocurrency, and NFTs (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how blockchain technology is used in crypto mining and trading cryptocurrencies and NFTs - and how it may disrupt other business and government operations.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Explain the basics of blockchain technology.
- 2. Understand how cryptocurrencies use blockchain validation.
- 3. Explain how blockchain technology can be used for a variety of business applications.

Introduction to Compound Growth and the Time Value of Money (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how compound growth and compound interest work and how to calculate the time value of money.

- 1. Define compound growth.
- 2. Create realistic savings and retirement goals using the right financial tools.
- 3. Determine the actual cost of lending and credit cards to avoid expensive debt.

Introduction to the Stock Market (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn how to get started with the stock market.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize the economic factors that influence stock prices.
- 2. List the reasons behind companies offering stocks.
- 3. Define the reasoning behind buying and selling stocks
- 4. Explore methods of trading in the stock market.

Investing in the AI Boom (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn what generative AI is, why the industry is booming, and how individuals and businesses can utilize AI.

Online Investment Tools and Applications (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn how to get started with investing tools and technologies to expand your financial egg nest.

Understanding Your Investment Risk Profile (Article)

Duration: 10 minutes

• Learn how to evaluate your risk profile to work towards building a healthy stock portfolio.

FINANCING HIGHER EDUCATION PLAYLIST

Budget Hacks for College (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn best practices and hacks for how to navigate the student experience on a budget.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Define budget and budget hacks.
- 2. Identify income and expenses to build a budget.
- 3. Apply budget hacks for a personal budget.

Financial Decisions for Your Career Path (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Career choices can have important financial implications. Learn how to identify the impact of your decisions and maximize your earning potential.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Define the difference between having a job and investing in a career.
- 2. Identify the financial implications of different career choices.
- 3. Calculate the financial impact of employer sponsored benefits in order to make the best choice of employment.
- 4. Recognize the differences between pre-tax and after-tax benefits and contributions.
- 5. Understand the importance of employer sponsored and individual retirement accounts in achieving long-term financial plans for retirement.

Paying for College (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Discover smart ways to plan and pay for college.

- 5. Understand different ways to pay for college.
- 6. Calculate unexpected college costs.
- 7. Identify tools to help build college savings.
- 8. Know student aid options to help pay for college.
- 7. Calculate out-of-pocket costs and estimated student aid.
- 8. Calculate amount of savings needed for college.

Paying Your Student Loans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn the basics of student loan debt and find guidance on how to pay off your loans.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Recognize factors that impact monthly payment and amount paid over the life of a student loan.
- 2. Compare private and federal student loan repayment plans.
- 3. Understand forbearance and forgiveness and when they are applicable.
- 4. List steps to prevent or address a delinquency or default.
- 5. Identify positive behaviors for paying off student loan debt.

Preparing for Graduation (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn what financial goals to think about as you prepare to graduate.

Learning Objectives:

- 1. Identify personal financial milestones.
- 2. Know steps to protect professional and financial footprint.
- 3. Consider the cost of living and potential initial salary.
- 4. Know factors that may impact salary and monthly income; including pre- and after-tax deductions.
- 5. Learn how to prioritize financial goals.

Understanding Your Student Loans (Digital Module)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Learn more about the different types of student loans, important student loan terms and student loan repayment options.

- 1. Determine differences between federal and private student loans.
- 2. Identify key terms and factors for determining monthly payments.
- 3. Recognize key contacts and resources for student loan information.
- 4. Identify student loan repayment options.

Federal Income-Driven Student Loan Repayment/SAVE Plans (Article)

Duration: 5-7 minutes

Overview: Income-driven repayment (IDR) plans adjust monthly student loan payments based on income and family size, providing financial relief and a path to loan forgiveness.

- 1. Understand the different federal income-driven repayment plans and their benefits.
- 2. Identify the eligibility criteria and requirements for various IDR plans.
- 3. Explore strategies to maximize the benefits of IDR plans and achieve loan forgiveness.